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Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N J. 07101 Phono 201/622-7000

,

(Auguet3d[T1976 <
,

:
Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation '

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washing ton, D.C. 20555

Attention: Mr. R.'C. DeYoung, Assistant Director
for Light Water Reactors *

Division of Project Management
.

Gentlemen:

RESPONSE TO REQUIRD4ENTS OF .

APPENDIX I TO 10 CFR 50 -

HOPE CREEK GENERATING STATION
DOCKET NOS. 50-354 AND 50-355

t

The information requested in Enclosure 1 of your February 19, 1976 letter-

to assist you in your evaluation of Hope Creek Generating Station with
respect to the requirements of Appendix I to 10 CFR 50 has been developed,

' and is herewith submitted. The submittal includes three (3) signed
originals and 40 conformed copies. j

'The information requested in Enclosure 2 of your February 19, 1976 letter
was previously transmitted to you by our letter of June 1, 1976 We have |
updated those responses and are hereby submitting revised responses to
Enclosure 2 of your February 19, 1976 letter. All previous responses to
Enclosure 2 contained .in __our June 1,1976 letter to you should be discarded ,

and replaced with this submittal (marked as Rev.1).

,

Please note that the parameters presented in response to question 1 of
Enclosure 2 are based on a desigr. which does not include several features
which were previously proposed for inclusion into the Hope Creek G6nerating
Station's design. On June 5, 1973 in our letter to Mr. B.J. Youngblood
from Mr. F.W. Schneider (copy attached), we stated our intention to ' delete

,

two of these syste:ts if they were demonstrated not to be necessary.,
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Mr. R.C. DeYoung 2 .8-30-76
f

These features were analyzed as augments in item 6 (Cost-benefit analysis)
of our response to Enclosure 1 and are determided not to be cost effective.
Upon acceptance by the staff of the cost-benefit evaluation, PSE&G will ,

eliminate from the plant design these features which were not found to be
cost effective.

All of the parameters necessary as input to the computer codes presented
in Reg. Guide A.CC have been previously provided to you in our initial
submittal of June 2,1976. Supporting information for all of the parameters
supplied, along with piping and instrument drawings and descriptions of
the various process streams are included as Appendix A of Enclosure 2 of

; this submittal.
,

| As evident from the analysis performed, releases from the Hope Creek
i Generating Station will be as low as is reasonably achievable as required

by 10 CFR 50.34a.
|

Very truly yours,

8d
'

R.L. Mitti
General Manager - Projects

.,
Engineering and Construction

| Department
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